
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

AGENDA 
 

September 29, 2015 
 

  



TABLE OF CONTENTS 
MINUTES AUGUST 25, 2015 ................................................................................................................................... 4 

AGENDA SEPT 29, 2015 .......................................................................................................................................... 8 

CASE NO 1  1610 DANDRIDGE ST SW ................................................................................................................... 10 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 11 

LOCATION MAP  1610 DANDRIDGE ST SW ........................................................................................................... 12 

CASE NO 2  1304 RUNNYMEAD AVE SW ............................................................................................................... 13 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 14 
LOCATION MAP  1304 RUNNYMEAD AVE SW .......................................................................................................... 15 

CASE NO 3  3505 CHULA VISTA RIDGE DR SW ...................................................................................................... 16 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 17 
LOCATION MAP  3505 CHULA VISTA RIDGE DR SW ................................................................................................. 18 

CASE NO 4  212 MARK ST SW ............................................................................................................................... 19 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 20 
LOCATION MAP  212 MARK ST SW .......................................................................................................................... 21 

CASE NO 5  422 BRIARWOOD DR SW ................................................................................................................... 22 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 23 
LOCATION MAP  422 BRIARWOOD DR SW .............................................................................................................. 24 

CASE NO 6  1808 EASTWOOD DR SE ..................................................................................................................... 25 

LOCATION MAP  1808 EASTWOOD DR SE ................................................................................................................ 26 

CASE NO 7  803 LONGBOW DR SW ....................................................................................................................... 27 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 28 
LOCATION MAP  803 LONGBOW DR SW .................................................................................................................. 29 

CASE NO 8  4703 PINEYWOOD DR SW .................................................................................................................. 30 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 31 
LOCATION MAP  4703 PINEYWOOD DR SW ............................................................................................................. 32 

CASE NO 9  4513 IVY DALE RD SE ......................................................................................................................... 33 

AERIAL OF PROPERTY .............................................................................................................................................. 34 
HARDSHIP VARIANCE .............................................................................................................................................. 35 
FACTS OF REQUEST ................................................................................................................................................. 36 
REASON WHY REQUEST SHOULD BE GRANTED ....................................................................................................... 37 
ATTACHMENT 1 ....................................................................................................................................................... 38 
ATTACHMENT 2 SURVEY ......................................................................................................................................... 39 
ATTACHMENT 3 TOPO ............................................................................................................................................. 40 
ATTACHMENT 4 TOPO W/OVERLAYS ...................................................................................................................... 41 

ATTACHMENT 5 HEIGHT OF FIRST FLOOR ............................................................................................................ 42 

ATTACHMENT 6 DRAINAGE DITCH NORTH.............................................................................................................. 43 
ATTACHMENT 7 DRAINAGE DITCH SOUTH .............................................................................................................. 44 
ATTACHEMENT 8 ONSITE SEWAGE SYSTEM ............................................................................................................ 45 
ATTACHEMENT 9 GARAGE PLACEMENT .................................................................................................................. 46 
ATTACHMENT 10 GOOGLE MAP VIEW .................................................................................................................... 47 

2 
 



ATTACHMENT 11 ELEVATION .................................................................................................................................. 48 
ATTACHEMENT 12 ELEVATION VIEW ...................................................................................................................... 49 
LETTER FROM WILLIAM MOREHEAD ....................................................................................................................... 50 
LOCATION MAP  4513 IVY DALE RD SE ..................................................................................................................... 51 
CASE NO 10  3129 HICKORY HILLS RD SE .................................................................................................................. 52 
LETTER ..................................................................................................................................................................... 53 
SURVEY.................................................................................................................................................................... 54 
LOCATION MAP  3129 HICKORY HILLS RD SE ........................................................................................................... 55 

CASE NO 11  1202 DANVILLE RD SW..................................................................................................................... 56 

LOCATION MAP  1202 DANVILLE RD SW ................................................................................................................. 57 

CASE 12  214 6TH AVE SE ....................................................................................................................................... 58 

LOCATION MAP  214 6TH AVE SE .............................................................................................................................. 59 
 

  

3 
 



 
 

MINUTES AUGUST 25, 2015 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Chairman; George Barran, Messrs., Mr. Larry Waye, Mr. Greg 
Dobbs, Mr. Collis Stevenson and Mr. Charles Taylor 

 
SUPERNUMERARIES:  Mrs. Sally Jo Green 
 
OTHERS PRESENT:   Mr. Wally Terry, Director 
        …..and Custodian of Records 
        Mr. Herman Marks, City Attorney 
        Mr. Chip Alexander, Asst. City Attorney 
        Mrs. Karen Smith, Planner 
        Mr. Bob Sims, Building Inspector 
        Mr. Chuck Ard, Councilman 
        Ms. Judy Bosworth. 
 
Chairman, George Barran called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at 
City Hall.  Mr. Bob Sims called the roll.   
 
Mr. Larry Waye moved to approve the minutes of the July meeting as printed.  Mr. Greg Dobbs 
seconded the motion.  On a voice vote, the motion carried. 
 
The Board considered the following applications and appeals. 
 
CASE NO 1 
 
Application and appeal of Christy Carter for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for an on-location photography business at 2814 
Lexington Ave SW, property located in aR-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
Ms. Christy Carter presented this case to the Board.  Mr. Carter stated she would like a home 
office to operate her on-location photography business. 
 
After verifying with Ms. Carter there would be no employees, Mr. Sims stated the Buidling 
Department would recommend approval. 
 
Mrs. Smith stated the Planning Department had no comment. 
 
Mr. Charles Taylor moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted.  Mr. Collis 
Stevenson seconded the motion on a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
 
 

4 
 



CASE NO 2 
 
Application and appeal of Cody Mitchell for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a tree service at 2411 Dogwood LN SE, property 
located in a R-1 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
Mr. Cody Mitchell presented this case to the Board.  Mr. Mitchell stated he needed a home office 
for a tree cutting business.  Mr. Mitchell additionally explained to the Board, the equipment was 
stored at an employee’s home outside of the city and would not be kept at his home, there would 
be no employees coming to his home, and his advertising would be on his vehicle only and 
would not contain his address.  Members of the Board reiterated to Mr. Mitchell all the 
stipulations of a home occupation.  Mr. Mitchell affirmed he understood. 
 
Mr. Martin Lambert of 2409 Dogwood Lane SE stated there had been a business operating there 
for a year and a half and there were multiple work vehicles at the residence that was parked on 
the street, in the yard, and driveway.  Mr. Lambert additionally stated there were employees 
coming to the home. 
 
Chairman, George Barran stated that should not be an issue anymore since it had been explained 
to Mr. Mitchell that an administrative office is all that was allowed.  Chairman, Barran further 
explained that if the Board approved his request and he acted outside the parameters of a home 
occupation, his license could be revoked.  Chairman, Barran told Mr. Lambert to call the city if 
he had any issues. 
 
Mr. Lambert then stated he had no objection. 
 
Mr. Sims stated the Building Department would recommend approval as long as Mr. Mitchell 
understood all the above regarding a home occupation. 
 
After Mrs. Smith asked a few questions and was satisfied that Mr. Mitchell understood the 
parameters of a home occupation, she stated the Planning Department would recommend 
approval. 
 
Mr. Collis Stephenson moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted.  Mr. 
Charles Taylor seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
CASE NO 3 
 
Application and appeal of Harris J. Rodgers for a 12 foot front yard setback variance from 
Section 25-10.9(c) of the Zoning Ordinance in order to construct a car-port cover at 916 
Hillwood Dr SW, property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
Mr. Rodgers presented this case to the Board.  Mr. Rodgers stated he would like a 12 foot front 
yard variance to construct a car port cover since his family is growing and needs the additional 
room.  Mr. Rodgers also stated it would match the house. 

5 
 



 
Mr. Larry Waye asked if it was going to be a stick built structure.  Mr. Rodgers stated, it would 
be stick built. 
 
Mr. Sims stated the Building Department would recommend approval. 
 
Mrs. Smith stated the Planning Department had no comment. 
 
Mr. Larry Waye moved to approve this variance request as submitted.  Mr. Collis Stevenson 
seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
CASE NO 4 
 
Application and appeal of Rodney Gordon for a 7 space parking variance from Section 25-
16(2)(q) of the Zoning Ordinance at 1416 Moulton St W, property located in a B-2 local 
shopping Business District. 
 
Mr. Rodney Gordon presented this case to the Board.  Mr. Gordon stated he needed relief from 
the parking requirements in order to construct a center to counsel people with disabilities.  Mr. 
Gordon further stated he would have employees but there would probably only be ten people at 
the most in the center at any given time; a lot of the people would be dropped off and picked 
back up when their session ended. 
 
Mr. Sims stated the Building Department would recommend approval. 
 
Mrs. Smith stated the Planning Department had no comment. 
 
Mr. Greg Dobbs moved to approve this request as submitted.  Mr. Larry Waye seconded the 
motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
CASE NO 5 
 
Application and appeal of Blake McAnally for a variance from Section 25-2(1) of the Zoning 
Ordinance in order to locate an accessory structure in the front yard at 3724 South Woodtrail RD 
SW, property located in a AG-1 Agricultural Zoning District. 
 
Mr. Larry Waye recused himself from this case.  Supernumerary, Ms. Sally Jo Green sat in for 
the vote. 
 
Mr. Blake McAnally presented this case to the Board.  Mr. McAnally stated he had built a guest 
house on this lot and now he was seeking a variance in order to locate an accessory structure in 
the front yard.  Mr. McAnally further explained the land had a slope and a wood line which made 
it difficult to construct the building elsewhere on the lot.  Mr. McAnally also stated the structure 
would be 1,000 feet off the road and difficult to see from the road. 
 
Mr. Sims stated the Building Department would recommend approval. 

6 
 



 
Mrs. Smith stated the Planning Department would recommend approval. 
 
Mr. Greg Dobbs moved to approve this variance request as submitted.  Ms. Sally Jo Green 
seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
 
 
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 4:18 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
    __________________________________  
    Chairman, George Barran 

 
  

7 
 



AGENDA SEPT 29, 2015 
 
CASE NO 1 
 
Application and appeal of Araceli Castro for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a lawn care and landscape business at 1610 
Dandridge St SW, property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 2 
 
Application and appeal of Leslie Fenton for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a private one-on-one tutoring business at 1304 
Runnymead Ave SW, property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 3 
 
Application and appeal of James A. Yates for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a programming business at 3505 Chula Vista 
Ridge DR SW, property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 4 
 
Application and appeal of Travis S. Nickerson for a determination as a use permitted on appeal 
as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a car transport business at 212 Mark St SW, 
property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 5 
 
Application and appeal of Rebecca Upton for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a cleaning and painting business at 422 Briarwood 
DR SW, property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 6 
 
Application and appeal of Karis and Chris Knight from Section 25-144(6) of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an office for a Child Psychiatry Practice at 1808 Eastwood DR SE, property 
located in a PRD-6 Planned Residential Development Zoning District. 
 
 
 
 

8 
 



CASE NO 7 
 
Application and appeal of Gracie Garth for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for commercial cleaning business at 803 Longbow 
DR SW, property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 8 
 
Application and appeal of John P. Hudson for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for an estate sale company at 4703 Pineywood DR 
SW, property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 9 
 
Application and appeal of Paul Barker and Janice Morgan for a variance from Section 25-2(1) of 
the Zoning Ordinance in order to locate an accessory structure in the side yard at 4513 Ivy Dale 
RD SE, property located in an AG-1 Agricultural Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 10 
 
Application and appeal of Rick L. Adams for a variance from Section 25-2(1) of the Zoning 
Ordinance in order to locate an accessory structure in the side yard at 3129 Hickory Hills RD SE, 
property located in a R-1 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 11 
 
Application and appeal of Ronald Boyd, Jr. for a variance from Section 25-77(d)(2) in order to 
install an attached sign 15 inches above the roof line at 1202 Danville RD SW, property located 
in a B-1 Local Shopping Business Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 12 
 
Application and appeal of Jackie Letson for a use permitted on appeal to Section 25-110(a) to 
have a temporary seasonal business to sell produce at 214 6th Ave SE, property located in a B-2 
General Business Zoning District. 

 
  

9 
 



 
 
 

CASE NO 1  1610 DANDRIDGE ST SW 

10 
 



 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 

11 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  1610 DANDRIDGE ST SW 
 

12 
 



 
 
 

CASE NO 2  1304 RUNNYMEAD AVE SW 
 

13 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 

14 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  1304 RUNNYMEAD AVE SW 

15 
 



 
 
 
 

CASE NO 3  3505 CHULA VISTA RIDGE DR SW 
 

16 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 

17 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  3505 CHULA VISTA RIDGE DR SW 

18 
 



 
 
 
 

CASE NO 4  212 MARK ST SW 
 

19 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 

20 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
LOCATION MAP  212 MARK ST SW 

 

21 
 



 
 
 

CASE NO 5  422 BRIARWOOD DR SW 
 

22 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 

23 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
LOCATION MAP  422 BRIARWOOD DR SW 

 

24 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

CASE NO 6  1808 EASTWOOD DR SE 

25 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  1808 EASTWOOD DR SE 
 

26 
 



 
 
 
 
 

CASE NO 7  803 LONGBOW DR SW 

27 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 

28 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  803 LONGBOW DR SW 

29 
 



 
 
 
 

CASE NO 8  4703 PINEYWOOD DR SW 
 

30 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 

31 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  4703 PINEYWOOD DR SW 

32 
 



 
 
 
 
 

CASE NO 9  4513 IVY DALE RD SE 
 

 

33 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AERIAL OF PROPERTY 
 

34 
 



 
 
 
 
 

HARDSHIP VARIANCE 
 

35 
 



 
 
 
 

FACTS OF REQUEST 
 

36 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
REASON WHY REQUEST SHOULD BE GRANTED 

 

37 
 



 
 

 ATTACHMENT 1 
 

38 
 



 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT 2 SURVEY 

39 
 



 
 

ATTACHMENT 3 TOPO 
 

40 
 



 
 
 

ATTACHMENT 4 TOPO W/OVERLAYS 
 

41 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT 5 HEIGHT OF FIRST FLOOR 
 

42 
 



 
 
 

ATTACHMENT 6 DRAINAGE DITCH NORTH 
 

43 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT 7 DRAINAGE DITCH SOUTH 
 

44 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHEMENT 8 ONSITE SEWAGE SYSTEM 

45 
 



 
 
 

ATTACHEMENT 9 GARAGE PLACEMENT 

46 
 



 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT 10 GOOGLE MAP VIEW 
 

47 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT 11 ELEVATION 
 

48 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACHEMENT 12 ELEVATION VIEW 
 

49 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LETTER FROM WILLIAM MOREHEAD 
 
 

50 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  4513 IVY DALE RD SE 
 

51 
 



 
 
 
 

CASE NO 10  3129 HICKORY HILLS RD SE 

52 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LETTER  
 

53 
 



 
 
 

SURVEY 
 
 

54 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  3129 HICKORY HILLS RD SE 

55 
 



 
 
 
 
 

CASE NO 11  1202 DANVILLE RD SW 

56 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  1202 DANVILLE RD SW 

57 
 



 
 
 
 
 

CASE 12  214 6TH AVE SE 

58 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  214 6TH AVE SE 

59 
 


	AGENDA
	Minutes August 25, 2015
	Agenda Sept 29, 2015
	case no 1  1610 dandridge st sw
	QUESTIONNAIRE

	location map  1610 dandridge st sw
	CASE NO 2  1304 RUNNYMEAD AVE SW
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  1304 RUNNYMEAD AVE SW

	CASE NO 3  3505 CHULA VISTA RIDGE DR SW
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  3505 CHULA VISTA RIDGE DR SW

	CASE NO 4  212 MARK ST SW
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  212 MARK ST SW

	CASE NO 5  422 BRIARWOOD DR SW
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  422 BRIARWOOD DR SW

	CASE NO 6  1808 EASTWOOD DR SE
	LOCATION MAP  1808 EASTWOOD DR SE

	case no 7  803 longbow dr sw
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  803 LONGBOW DR SW

	CASE NO 8  4703 PINEYWOOD DR SW
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  4703 PINEYWOOD DR SW

	CASE NO 9  4513 IVY DALE RD SE
	AERIAL OF PROPERTY
	HARDSHIP VARIANCE
	FACTS OF REQUEST
	REASON WHY REQUEST SHOULD BE GRANTED
	ATTACHMENT 1
	ATTACHMENT 2 SURVEY
	ATTACHMENT 3 TOPO
	ATTACHMENT 4 TOPO W/OVERLAYS

	ATTACHMENT 5 HEIGHT OF FIRST FLOOR
	ATTACHMENT 6 DRAINAGE DITCH NORTH
	ATTACHMENT 7 DRAINAGE DITCH SOUTH
	ATTACHEMENT 8 ONSITE SEWAGE SYSTEM
	ATTACHEMENT 9 GARAGE PLACEMENT
	ATTACHMENT 10 GOOGLE MAP VIEW
	ATTACHMENT 11 ELEVATION
	ATTACHEMENT 12 ELEVATION VIEW
	LETTER FROM WILLIAM MOREHEAD
	LOCATION MAP  4513 IVY DALE RD SE
	CASE NO 10  3129 HICKORY HILLS RD SE
	LETTER
	SURVEY
	LOCATION MAP  3129 HICKORY HILLS RD SE

	CASE NO 11  1202 DANVILLE RD SW
	LOCATION MAP  1202 DANVILLE RD SW

	CASE 12  214 6TH AVE SE
	LOCATION MAP  214 6TH AVE SE


